2/5/22

Home Dale

Low Scales
Wigton CA7 3NE

FAO Development Control

Copeland BC

The Market Hall

Market Place

Whitehaven CA28 7JG

E mail development.control@copeland.gov.uk

Dear Sirs
SITE AT WHINNAH LAMPLUGH FOR WATSONS DAIRIES

| am pleased to attach, full details of proposals to access the site, which have been
prepared by Ellie Bunn, a Senior Transport Planner, from TETRA TECH, who was
instructed by our clients, to act, in respect of the access arrangements to the site.

As you will recall, Cumbria Highways had objected to the use of the existing access
to the site by HGV's, and an alternative solution was therefore investigated.

| also understand from Ellie Bunn, that Cumbria Highways have been consulted
informally on the new proposals, and have approved the same, but we will await your
further consults with them, before proceeding further.

Mr Hayhurst has been dealing with this file and | would be grateful if you could pass
all the details to him, and thank him for his patience in this matter, as delays have
occurred since our last site meeting, inevitably as Ellie Bunn, was only appointed in
late January, and Officers who had been dealing with the file from Highways, are
now no longer involved, and new Officers had then to be consulted on the new
proposals.

Finally, if there are any further queries on the enclosed, please contact me and I will
be happy to respond.

Yours Faithfully

Richard J. Lindsay
Ccfile/Ellie Bunn /Watson Dairies



